
TOWN OF PARADISE VALLEY

Quality of Life Initiative 
Trash Hauling



Trash Hauling

From Discussion to Action!



Trash Hauling
• Agenda

– Refresh
– Tier 1
– Tier 2
– Directions



Trash Hauling
• Refresh

– Identified reasons why it negatively impacts the 
QOL

– Developed possible solutions
– Identified some low hanging fruit

• Age of vehicles, vehicle technology, County waiver

– Struck other ideas



Solutions/
Problems

Frequency of 
Trucks on 
streets 
(safety)

Wear and 
Tear on 
Streets

Customized 
Service

Aesthetic of 
Trash Cans 
Out Daily

Noise Rate Environ
Sustain‐
ability

Limited 
Regulation

Free Market/
Status Quo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Limit Days of 
pickup + + ‐ + + ? + ‐

Remove twice a 
week collection 
requirement. 
Allow Hauler to 
seek single day 
exemption 

+ + ‐ + + + + ‐

Single Hauler + + ‐ + + + + ‐

Single Hauler but 
Multiple districts + + ‐ + + + + ‐

Limit hours of 
pick‐up + +/0 0 0 + 0 ? ‐

Required buried 
bins or garage 
pick‐up

0 0 ‐ + 0 ‐ ‐ ‐

Pay‐as‐you‐
Throw 0 0 + + 0 + + ‐



Trash Hauling
• Refresh

– Go forth and develop these into action items to 
consider.

• Tier 1
– Legislative.  Can alter with an Ordinance

• Tier 2
– Single Hauler. Requires an RFP



Trash Hauling
• Tier 1 ‐ Ordinance

– Enable once a week collection
• Amendment strikes Town requirement for twice/week
• Amendment places burden on Hauler to acquire waiver

– Restrict Days of the week
• Limit it to Tuesday and Friday
• Believe this is the majority of our current residents



Trash Hauling
• Tier 1 ‐ Ordinance

– Improve Vehicles
• Require 2010 or newer due to lower pollution
• Ongoing no older than 7 years.

– Reduce Noise
• Operation‐at‐idle technology
• Smart back‐up alarms

– Better Bins



Trash Hauling
• Tier 1 ‐ Ordinance

– Direction
• Any Changes?
• Do you want to go forward?



Trash Hauling
• Tier 2 – Single Hauler

– Greater Paradigm Shift
– Greater Mitigation of Nuisances
– Greater Reduction in Prices
– Greater Reduction in Choice



Trash Hauling
• Tier 2 – Single Hauler

– Residential only
– No commercial including resorts, construction, or 
offices

– Draft Request for Proposal (RFP)



Tier 2‐Single Hauler
• Basic Service

– One per week solid waste‐ 90G receptacle
– Once per week recyclable (same day)‐ 90G bin
– Quarterly Bulky Trash
– Annual Curbside Christmas Tree Pickup
– Access to Specialty Waste Programs



Tier 2 – Single Hauler
• Standard Service

– Twice per week solid waste‐ 90G receptacle
– Once per week recyclable (first day)‐ 90G bin
– Quarterly Bulky Trash
– Annual Curbside Christmas Tree Pickup
– Access to specialty waste programs



Tier 2 – Single Hauler
• Additional Services

– Containers
• 90G
• Dumpsters

– Back Door Service
– Additional Pick up



Tier 2 – Single Hauler
• Additional Services

– Special Collection Services
• Bulk, Household Hazardous, Shredding, Drugs, 
Compost, Green Waste, 

– Billing & Collection
– Additional Conditions

• Access to landfill, meeting with officers, annual survey



Tier 2 – Single Hauler
• Contract Term

• 5 years
• 3, 1 year extensions upon (among other things)

– Satisfactory survey scores
– Record of resolving complaints

• HOA’s
– Have balance of contract or 3 years which ever 
comes first.



Tier 2 – Single Hauler
• Direction

– Changes to Scope?
– Stop now?
– Additional Community Conversation?
– Evaluate after receive RFP’s?



Questions?


